AGENDA

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

NORTON REGIONAL EVENT CENTER
1601 EAST THIRD STREET, SAN BERNARDINO

REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 19, 2023

9:00 AM. -CALL TO ORDER - FLAG SALUTE

ANNOUNCEMENT: Anyone present at the hearing who is involved with any of the changes of
organization to be considered and who has made a contribution of more than $250 in the past twelve (12)
months to any member of the Commission will be asked to state for the record the Commission member
to whom the contribution has been made and the matter of consideration with which they are involved.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION

2. CONVENE CLOSED SESSION
Conference Room Adjacent to Event Center Auditorium

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation — (Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(1)) — C.O.M.E.T. (Citizens of Mentone Empowered Together) v. City of
Redlands et al, County of San Bernardino Superior Court Case No. CIVDS1906437

3. RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION

CONSENT ITEMS:

The following consent items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and will be acted upon by
the Commission at one time without discussion, unless a request has been received prior to the hearing
to discuss the matter.

4. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting of March 15, 2023
5.  Approval of Executive Officer's Expense Report
6. Ratify Payments as Reconciled and Note Cash Receipts for Month of February 2023

7. Third Quarter Financial Review for FY 2022-23 and Consideration of Increasing
Appropriation

8. Nomination for the Special District Risk Management Authority Board of Directors

9. Consent Items Deferred for Discussion
PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:

10. Consideration of: (1) Review of the Addendum to the Environmental Impact Report
(SCH No. 2018011008) for the I-15 Logistics Project Prepared by the City of Fontana



AGENDA FOR APRIL 19, 2023 MEETING

for Its Review of the Proposal to Develop a 1,175,720 Sq. Ft. Logistics Facility on
Approximately 76 Acres, as CEQA Lead Agency for LAFCO 3261; and (2) LAFCO
3261 — Reorganization to Include Annexation to the City of Fontana and
Detachment from County Service Area 70

11. Review and Consideration of Amendments to LAFCO Policy and Procedure Manual
(Final Adoption Scheduled for the May 17, 2023 Hearing)

12. Preliminary Budget Review for Fiscal Year 2023-24:

a. Proposed Schedule of Fees, Deposits, and Charges for Fiscal Year 2023-24
b. Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-24

13. Legislative Update Report

INFORMATION ITEMS:

14. Executive Officer's Report

15. Commissioner Comments
(This is an opportunity for Commissioners to comment on issues not listed on the agenda, provided
that the subject matter is within the jurisdiction of the Commission and that no action may be taken
on off-agenda items unless authorized by law.)

16. Comments from the Public
(By Commission policy, the public comment period is limited to five minutes per person for
comments related to other items under the jurisdiction of LAFCO not on the agenda.)

The Commission may adjourn for lunch from 12:00 to 1:30 p.m. The Commission may take action on any
item listed in this Agenda whether or not it is listed for Action. In its deliberations, the Commission may
make appropriate changes incidental to the above-listed proposals.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Commission or prepared after distribution of the
agenda packet will be available for public inspection in the LAFCO office at 1170 West Third Street, Unit
150, San Bernardino, during normal business hours, on the LAFCO website at www.sbclafco.org, and at the
hearing.

Current law and Commission policy require the publishing of staff reports prior to the public hearing. These
reports contain technical findings, comments, and recommendations of staff. The staff recommendation may
be accepted or rejected by the Commission after its own analysis and consideration of public testimony.

IF YOU CHALLENGE ANY DECISION REGARDING ANY OF THE ABOVE PROPOSALS IN COURT, YOU
MAY BE LIMITED TO RAISING ONLY THOSE ISSUES YOU OR SOMEONE ELSE RAISED DURING THE
PUBLIC TESTIMONY PERIOD REGARDING THAT PROPOSAL OR IN WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE
DELIVERED TO THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION AT, OR PRIOR TO, THE PUBLIC
HEARING.

The Political Reform Act requires the disclosure of expenditures for political purposes related to a change of
organization or reorganization proposal which has been submitted to the Commission, and contributions in
support of or in opposition to such measures, shall be disclosed and reported to the same extent and subject
to the same requirements as provided for local initiative measures presented to the electorate (Government
Code Section 56700.1). Questions regarding this should be directed to the Fair Political Practices
Commission at www.fppc.ca.gov or at 1-866-ASK-FPPC (1-866-275-3772).

A person with a disability may contact the LAFCO office at (909) 388-0480 at least 72-hours before the
scheduled meeting to request receipt of an agenda in an alternative format or to request disability-related
accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meeting. Later
requests will be accommodated to the extent feasible.

2


http://www.sbclafco.org/
http://www.fppc.ca.gov/

DRAFT ACTION MINUTES OF THE
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

REGULAR MEETING 9:00 A.M. MARCH 15, 2023
PRESENT:
COMMISSIONERS:
Reqular Member Alternate Member
Joe Baca Rick Denison
James Bagley, Chair Jim Harvey
Dr. Kimberly Cox Kevin Kenley
Phill Dupper
Curt Hagman
Acquanetta Warren
STAFF: Samuel Martinez, Executive Officer

Paula de Sousa, Legal Counsel

Michael Tuerpe, Senior Analyst

Art Pastor, Analyst

Angela Schell, Commission Clerk

Tom Dodson, Environmental Consultant

ABSENT:
COMMISSIONERS:

Regular Member Alternate Member
Steven Farrell Dawn Rowe

CONVENE REGULAR MEETING OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION —
9:02A.M.—CALL TO ORDER — FLAG SALUTE AND ROLL CALL

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CONTRIBUTIONS

CONSENT ITEMS:

Vice Chair Acquanetta Warren states she has a conflict of interest on Item #7 on the agenda
due to campaign contributions and will abstain from that item. Legal Counsel Paula de Sousa
clarifies that Vice Chair Warren will not abstain from the Consent Item, but for Item #7 of the
Public Hearing Items.

1. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting of January 18, 2023
2. Approval of Executive Officer’'s Expense Report
Recommendation: Approve the Executive Office’s Expense for Procurement Card

Purchases from December 23, 2022 to January 23, 2023 and January 24, 2023 to February
22, 2023.

Page 1 of 5



MARCH 15, 2023

3. Ratify Payments as Reconciled for the Month of November 2022 and Note Revenue
Receipts

Recommendation: Ratify payments as reconciled for the months of December 2022 and
January 2023 and note revenue receipts for the same period.

4. Consent Items Deferred for Discussion (none)

Commissioner Baca moves the approval of the Consent Items. Second by Commissioner
Dupper. The motion passes with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Dupper, Kenley and Warren.

Noes: None.

Abstain:  None.

Absent: Cox (Kenley voting in her stead), Farrell and Hagman.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:

5. LAFCO SC#497 - City of Redlands OSC 22-01 for Water Service (APN 0298-301-33)

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Commission approve LAFCO SC#497 by
taking the following actions:

1. Certify that LAFCO SC#497 is exempt from environmental review and direct the
Executive Officer to file a Notice of Exemption within five (5) days of this action.

2. Approve LAFCO SC#497 authorizing the City of Redlands to extend water service
outside its boundaries to Assessor Parcel Number 0298-301-33.

3. Adopt LAFCO Resolution #3366 setting forth the Commission’s determinations and
approval of the agreement for service outside the City of Redlands’ boundaries.

Commissioner Dupper moves the approval of ltem 5. Second by Commissioner Warren. The
motion passes with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Dupper, Kenley and Warren.

Noes: None.

Abstain:  None.

Absent: Cox (Kenley voting in her stead), Farrell and Hagman.

6. LAFCO SC#498 — City of Colton Extra-Territorial Water Service Agreement (APN
0274-122-05) TAKEN OFF CALENDAR - ITEM PULLED INDEFINITELY BY
APPLICANT

Chair Bagley, for the record, states Iltem #6 on the agenda has been pulled off the calendar.

Commissioners Hagman and Cox arrive at 9:12 am.

Page 2 of 5



MARCH 15, 2023

7. LAFCO SC#495 — City of Fontana Pre-Annexation Agreement No. 22-006 for Sewer
Service (APNs 0230-031-20 and 0230-031-21 — Serena Village)

Commissioner Warren leaves the dais and the room due to a conflict of interest stated at the
beginning of the meeting. Legal Counsel Paula de Sousa states that Commissioner Warren is
recusing herself due to a conflict of interest related to campaign contributions pertaining to this
item, as previously stated for the record by Commissioner Warren at the beginning of the
meeting.

Chair Bagley comments that for the record, recognizes that Commissioner Hagman and
Commissioner Cox has joined the Commission on the dais.

Recommendation:

1. For environmental review, take the following actions as a responsible agency:

e Certify that the Commission has reviewed and considered the environmental
assessment and the Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared by the County of
San Bernardino for a Conditional Use Permit and Tentative Tract Map 20016 to
develop a 112-unit multiple family condominium project on approximately 6.7
acres, and found them to be adequate for the Commission’s use;

e Determine that the Commission does not intend to adopt alternatives or
additional mitigation measures for this project; that all mitigation measures are
the responsibility of the County of San Bernardino and/or others, not the
Commission; and are self-mitigating through the Conditions of Approval; and,

e Direct the Executive Officer to file a Notice of Determination within five (5) days
of this action.

2. Approve SC#495 authorizing the City of Fontana to extend sewer service outside its
Boundaries to the project area comprised of Assessor Parcel Numbers 0230-031-20
& 0230-031-21; and,

3. Adopt LAFCO Resolution #3367 setting forth the Commission’s determinations and
approval of the agreement for service outside the City of Fontana’s boundaries.

Mohammad Monshizadeh, representing the property owner, Inland Senior Development, LLC,
provides comments during public comment.

Commissioner Baca moves the approval of ltem 7. Second by Commissioner Hagman. The
motion passes with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Cox, Denison, Dupper, Hagman, and Kenley.
Noes: None.

Abstain:  Warren (Denison voting in her stead).

Absent:  Farrell (Kenley voting in his stead).

Page 3 of 5



MARCH 15, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM:

8.

Nominations for the Special District Risk Management Authority Board of Directors
Commissioner Warren returns to the dais.

Recommendation: Staff Recommends that the Commission take one of the following
actions:

1. If the Commission hominates a member of the Commission or its management staff for
the SDRMA Board of Directors 2023 Election, direct the Executive Officer to prepare a
resolution for candidate nomination for Commission action at the April meeting and
submit the required documents by the May 1, 2023 deadline; or,

2. If there is no nomination, note receipt and file the information.

After Commission discussion and Vice-Chair Warren signifying her interest to be nominated to
the SDRMA Board, Commissioner Baca moves the approval of Recommendation #1 nominating
Commissioner Warren. Second by Commissioner Hagman. The motion passes with the
following roll call vote:

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Cox, Dupper, Hagman, Kenley and Warren.
Noes: None.

Abstain:  None.

Absent: Farrell (Kenley voting in his stead).

INFORMATION ITEMS:

9.

10.

Legislative Update Report

Executive Officer Samuel Martinez states Legislative Report item is to receive and file. He
provides comments on each of the CALAFCO legislative priorities for 2023 as identified in
the staff report. Commissioner Cox comments that CSDA is putting forth some
modifications to the Brown Act as a follow-up to last year's AB 2449 that would also
benefit LAFCOs. Executive Officer Martinez states that staff will come back at a later date
to provide the Commission with an update on the CSDA sponsored bill, as well as the
other Brown Act related legislation, for its review.

Executive Officer’'s Report

Executive Officer Martinez provides updates on the two proposals identified in the staff
report and informs the Commission that he will be attending a meeting tonight in Morongo
Valley to do a presentation on LAFCO. He concludes his report by reminding the
Commission to submit their 700 form by the April 3 deadline. Chair Bagley comments his
appreciation to the Executive Officer for taking the time to attend the meeting in Morongo.

Page 4 of 5



11.

12.

MARCH 15, 2023

Commissioner Comments

Commissioner Baca comments on Item 6 that was pulled off calendar by the applicant.
He states that it is in his Supervisorial District and expressed his concerns regarding the
transition of the residents in this community to connect to water and hopes that staff can
help with this transition process. Executive Officer Martinez states that he has reached
out to the State Division of Drinking Water and the other parties involved and will provide
Commissioner Baca with an update.

Commissioner Hagman comments on the Barstow Cemetery District issues that was
brought up at the Board of Supervisors meeting. Staff indicated that an update was
provided in the past but will provide the Commission with a new update in the near future.

Public Comments

There is none.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE COMMISSION, THE

MEETING ADJOURNS AT 10:33 A.M.

ATTEST:

ANGELA SCHELL, Clerk to the Commission

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

JIM BAGLEY, Chair

Page 5 of 5



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West 3 Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 e Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

DATE : APRIL 10, 2023 :

FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Offi%
TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #5 — APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S
EXPENSE REPORT

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Executive Officer's Expense Report for Procurement Card Purchases
from February 22, 2023 to March 22, 2023.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Commission participates in the County of San Bernardino’s Procurement Card
Program to supply the Executive Officer a credit card to provide for payment of
routine official costs of Commission activities as authorized by LAFCO Policy and
Procedure Manual Section Il — Accounting and Financial Policies #3(H). Staff has
prepared an itemized report of purchases that covers the billing periods of:

e February 22, 2023 to March 22, 2023

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the Executive Officer’'s expense
reports as shown on the attachment.

SM/AS

Attachments



2B PROCUREMENT CARD PROGRAM ATTACHMENT G
MONTHLY PROCUREMENT CARD PURCHASE REPORT PAGE1 OF 1
s Cardholder ' Travel | Billing Period
F Samue! Martinez 02/22/23 to 3/22/2023
$ TRIP SALES |
DATE VENDOR NAME # DESCRIPTION PURPOSE COST CENTER G/L ACCOUNT AMT NUMBER | *R/D | TAX INCL
02/22/23 |Best Best & Krieger 1 |Training Webinar Training on Brown Act 8900005012 52942941 $75.00 R
02/22/23 |Best Best & Krieger | 2 |Training Webinar Training on Brown Act 8900005012 52942941 $75.00 R
02/22/23 |Best Best & Krieger | 3 |Training Webinar Training on Brown Act 8900005012 52942941 $75.00 R
02/22/23 |Best Best & Krieger 4 |Training Webinar Training on Brown Act 8900005012 52942941 $75.00 R
03/03/23 |Frontier Comm 5 |Phone Service Communication 8900005012 52002041 $679.77 R
03/03/23 |Thomas West 6 |Law Library Updates |[Law Library Updates 8900005012 52002080 $290.54 R
03/12/23 |Zoom 7 |Video Conference Communication 8900005012 52002305 $16.156 R
03/15/23 |Thomas West 8 [Law Library Updates |Law Library Updates 8900005012 52002080 $290.54 R
03/03/23 |Frontier Comm 9 |Phone Service Communication 8900005012 52002041 $679.77 R
03/16/23 |Panera Bread 10 |Office Expense Commission Meeting 8900005012 52002305 $49.67 R
03/21/23 |Amazon 11 |Office Expense Projector/Monitor Cord 8900005012 52002305 $32.18 R
03/21/23 |Amazon 12 | Office Expense Computer Peripherals 8900005012 52002305 $302.96 R

The undersigned, under penalty of perjury, states the above information to be true and correct. If an unauthorized purchase has been made, the undersigned
authorizes the County Auditor/Controller-Recorder to withhold the appropriate amount from their payroll check after 15 days from the receipt of the cardholder's
Statement of Account.

Cardholder (Print & Sign)

Date

Approving Official (Print & Sign)

Date

Samuel Martinez

/"h;:!r\/
=,

04/10/23

Jim Bagley

04/19/23




LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West 3 Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 e Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

DATE : APRIL 12, 2023

FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #6 - RATIFY PAYMENTS AS RECONCILED FOR
THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2023 AND NOTE REVENUE
RECEIPTS

RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify payments as reconciled for the month of February 2023 and note revenue
receipts for the same period.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Staff prepared a reconciliation of warrants issued for payments to various vendors,
internal transfers for payments to County Departments, cash receipts and internal
transfers for payments of deposits or other charges that cover the period of:

e February 1 through February 28, 2023
Staff recommends that the Commission ratify the payments as outlined on the
attached listing and note the revenues received.

SM/MT

Attachment



 FEBRUARY 2023 PAYMENTS PROCESSED

Document Posting
Number Account Date Vendor Invoice Reference Amount
1901435522 |5200 | 2085/ 02/14/23| Daily Press - B3664527 | Notice of Protest Hearing The Sun I 705.32
11901430383  [5200 | 2090/ 02/07/23| City Comm UNIT:150  |Lease payment for Dec & Jan N 396.00
1901430386 5200 | 2090| 02/07/23| JanPro 92088 Cleaning Service $ 588.00
1901435524 5200 2180 02/14/23| So Cal Edison - 6433-2-9-23 Cust acct 700099666433 Sve Acct 8002108287 $ 569.30
1901430394 5200 2400 02/07/23| Best, Best, Krieger 954607 Legal service $ 1,224.09
1901425165 |5200 | 2400 02/14/23| Best, Best, Krieger 952843 Legal service - o s 2,301.70
1901425167 5200 | 2424| 02/14/23| Tom Dodson LAFCO 22-14 Environmental consulting December $ 1,275.00
1901441830  [5200 | 2424| 02/23/23] Tom Dodson LAFCO 23-1 Environmental consulting January $ 717.50
1901425168 5200 2444 02/14/23| Bay Alarm 20269289 02/01/23 - 05/01/23 $ 123.00
1901442246  |5200 | 2445| 02/24/23| Hannah Larsen #5 Bill date 1/9, 1/11-12, 1/21, 1/23 to 1/25 3 325.00
1901442248 |5200 | 2445 02/24/23| Hannah Larsen #3 Billing Tasks: Training Arturo & SALC Plan $ 325.00
1901433384 |5200 | 2895| 02/10/23| Konical Minolta o 141639959 Office copier o o $ 36538
1901431464 (5294 | 2941| 02/08/23| CALAFCO 12023 WORKSHOP |CALAFCO Annual Staff Workshop April 26-28, 2023 |'$ 1,200.00
TOTAL |$ 10,115.29
FEBRUARY 2023 COUE_TY TRANSFERS PROCESSED 3
4102772059 5200 | 2031 02/01/23 I ITD BILLING JAN 2023 Payroli System Services (EMACS) $ 51.92
4102773125 |5200 | 2032 02/01/23] T ITD BILLING JAN 2023 Virtual Private Network (VPN) $ 13.29
4102772061  |5200 | 2037| 02/01/23] 1T - B ITD BILLING JAN 2023 Dial Tone o $ 226.72
4102749481 5200 | 2305 02/13/23 Purchasing PUR./STAPLES |7373327924000001 $ 18.57
4102772063 5200 | 2322| 02/01/23 IT ITD BILLING JAN 2023 Enterprise Printing (EMACS) $ 7.56
4102772066  |5200 2420 02/01/23| 1T o ITD BILLING JAN 2023 Storage - Tier 3 $ 147.76
4102772066 |5200 | 2420 02/01/23| IT ~ |ITDBILLING JAN 2023 Storage - Tier 1 $ 110.84
4102772066 (5200 | 2420 02/01/23| IT ITD BILLING JAN 2023 Enterprise Content Management $ 135.10
4102772067 |5200 | 2421 02/01/23| IT ITD BILLING JAN 2023 Desktop Support Services $ 802.96
4102772098 |5241 | 2410 02/01/23| IT ITD BILLING IT Infrastructure - Period 8 $ 570.00
4102772064  |5241 2414 02/01/23| 1T ITD BILLING Application Maintenance & Support - Period 08 $ 673.00
4102749481 5540 5012 02/13/23| Purchasing - PUR./STAPLES |7373327924000001 $ 154.77
4200109892 5200 | 2445 02/08/23| Auditor 2022 Q3 508 Quarterly tax filing $ 891.00
4200109893  |5200 | 2445| 02/08/23| Auditor 2022 Q4 508 Quartery tax filing $ 992.25
4200110139 5200 | 2445| 02/13/23| ROV 3268 Registered voter count e ———— — $ 98.94
4200110140  |5200 | 2445| 02/13/23] ROV 3288 Registered voter count $ 98.94
4200109689 5200 2310 02/02/23| Mail JE UPLOAD Mail Services - DEL $ 177.45
4200109690 5200 | 2310| 02/02/23| Mail JE UPLOAD Mail Services - FLAT $ 6.12
4200109692  |5200 2310 02/02/23| Mail JE UPLOAD Mail Services - HAN $ 170.63
4200110878 5200 | 2310  02/27/23| Mail \JE UPLOAD | Mail Services - DEL ~ 8 160.55
4200110879  [5200 | 2310  02/27/23| Mail - _|JEUPLOAD |Mail Services - HAN $ 31.59
4200110892 |5200 | 2310| 02/27/23| Mail - JE UPLOAD |Mail Services - FLAT $ 23.75
TOTAL $ 5,663.71
‘ l | |

1of2




4200110021 4070| 9555 02/17/23| Special Districts Division LAFCO 3254 (Running Springs WD/CSA 79) cost recovery 3 412.52
TOTAL $ 412.52
' L = w2 ST :
COMPLETED BY:|MICHAEL TUERPE Y APPROVED BY:|SAMUEL MARTINEZ WM‘,‘ "
Senior Analyst 4 Executive Officer i T
= Date:|4/10/2023 B 4/10/2023 B - |

20f2




LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 e Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

DATE:

FROM:

APRIL 12, 2023 5 ; Z’ﬁ %
SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer

MICHAEL TUERPE, Senior Analyst

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem #7: Third Quarter Financial Review for FY 2022/23

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission take the following actions:

1. Note receipt of this report and file.

2. Approve the following amendments to the FY 2022/23 Budget:

a. To account for County IT account code changes and rate increases:

i. Increase appropriation for the following:
1. Account 2410 (IT Infrastructure) by $6,254 from $586 to $6,840
2. Account 2414 (Application Development and Maintenance) by
$8,076 from $0 to $8,076
3. Account 2420 (Other IT Services) by $4,517 from $211 to
$4,728

ii. Decrease appropriation for the following:
1. Account 2417 (Enterprise Content Management) by $1,848
from $1,848 to $0
2. Account 2418 (Data Storage Services) by $4,116 from $4,116
to $0
3. Account 2450 (Systems Development Charges) by $7,764 from
$7,764 to $0

b. To account for unrecoverable legal costs, increased costs related to the SALC

Grant, and the FY 2021/22 SBCERA payment:
i. Increase appropriation for the following:
1. Account 2400 (Legal Counsel) by $19,718 from $40,800 to

$60,518



FY 2022/23 Third Quarter
Financial Review
April 12, 2023

2. Account 2445 (Other Professional Services) by $25,000 from
$101,092 to $126,092

3. Account 9990 (SBCERA Additional Payment) by $50,163 from
$50,000 to $100,163

c. To balance the budget and account for reimbursements from the SALC Grant

and increased carryover into FY 2022/23, increase Account 9930
(Miscellaneous) by $100,000 from $0 to $100,000.

SUMMARY:

1. Budget Markers

The third quarter of Fiscal Year 2022/23 has concluded and staff is presenting the
Commission with its third financial report. This report includes a review of the financial
activities and the presentation of a spreadsheet (see Attachment) showing the line-item
expenditures and receipts during the period. The table below shows that Total
Expenditures are on-track with Third Quarter markers. For Revenues, Fees and
Deposits are at 62%, below the 75% mark (however substantial revenues were received
in April). The table below is a snapshot through the third quarter.

Expenditures Revenues
Salaries and Benefits 66% | Apportionment 100%
(below appropriations) (met goal)
Services and Supplies 72% | Fees and Deposits 62%
(below appropriations) (below goal)
TOTAL 68% | TOTAL 93%

2. Applications

The table below identifies the number of proposals and service contracts received.
When taking activity that the Commission approves (proposals and one category of
service contracts), 10 were budgeted with 11 received.

Activity Budget No. % of Budget
Commission: Proposals 6 3 50%
Commission: Service Contracts 4 8 200%
Administrative: Service Contracts 4 4 100%

3. Cashin Treasury

As of March 31, the Commission’s cash in the County Treasury was $804,605. A
breakdown of this amount is shown below. Currently, staff projects to end the year with
a cash surplus.



FY 2022/23 Third Quarter
Financial Review

April 12, 2023
March 31, 2023 Balance $804,605
Cash Balance is composed of the following:

Committed (constrained to specific purposes)

Compensated Absences (Account 6030) 157,095

Salary for Extra Pay Period: Year 1 of 10 (Account 6035) 6,000
Assigned (intended for specific purposes)

Contingency (Account 6000) 30,000

General Reserve (Account 6025) 200,000
Estimated Revenues (shown as negative) (40,000)
Remaining Budgeted Expenditures 361,980
Projected Additional Cash Carryover $89,530

4. Appropriations Increase

Staff recommends changes to the budget as described below and shown on the

figure on the next page. Note that these are accounting measures and do not affect
cash.

After the adoption of the Proposed Budget in March 2022, the County approved its
schedule of Fees for the year. This included a change of accounts as well as a
rough increase of $5,000 in fees and charges for the year. This staff report
recommends transferring appropriation authority from the unused accounts to the
correct accounts, as well as an overall increase of $5,119.

Additionally, three accounts are incurring excess costs over their respective budgets:

1. Ongoing legal expenses that are not recoverable.

2. Increased expenses related to the SALC Grant, all of which are reimbursable.
Charges include LAFCO staff time, Inland Empire RCD staff time, consultants,
and subject matter experts.

3. Last year’s additional payment to SBCERA was not processed by the year-
end cutoff, and the payment as well its funding occurred in FY 2022/23.
Therefore, the budget needs to account for this additional activity.

The budget can be balanced by two activities that were not included in the Adopted
Budget:

1. SALC Grant revenues as it was speculative at that time.
2. Revenues associated with last year's SBCERA payment that carried forward.



FY 2022/23 Third Quarter
Financial Review

April 12, 2023
ACCOUNT ADOPTED change AMENDED
County IT Account Code Changes & Rate Increases
2410 [T Infrastructure $ 586 $ 6,254 $ 6,840
2414 Application Dev. & Maint. - 8,076 8,076
2417 Enterprise Content Management 1,848 (1,848)
2418 Data Storage Services 4,116 (4,116)
2420 Other IT Services 211 4,517 ¢ 4,728
2450 Systems Development Charges 7,764 (7,764)
SUB-TOTAL $ 5,119
2400 Legal Counsel $ 40800 $ 19,718 $ 60,518
Unrecoverable legal
2445 Other Professional Services 101,092 25,000 126,092
Increased SALC grant costs, all are reimbursed
9990 SBCERA Additional Payment 50,000 50,163 100,163

Last year's payment did not proess before the year-end & the funds carried over

SUB-TOTAL S 94,881

TOTAL $ 100,000

BALANCED BY GRANT REIMBURSEMENT & CARRYOVER
9930 Miscellaneous $ - $ 100,000 $ 100,000

Reimbursement for LAFCO, partner Inland Empire RCD, & consultant work, as well
as carryover funds.

| TOTAL $ 100,000

DETAIL:

The following provides a discussion of (1) expenditures, (2) reserves, (3) projects and
programs, and (4) revenues.

1. Expenditures

Expenditures are comprised of two categories of accounts: 1) Salaries and Benéefits,

and 2) Services and Supplies. Through the third quarter, expenditures were at 68%

of Approved Budget authority. At this time, no request is being presented by staff for
authorization to utilize funds maintained in the Contingency or Reserve accounts. A

more detailed analysis of the categories is as follows:

A. Salaries and Benefits (1000 series)

(1) Third Quarter Activity

The Salaries and Benefits series of accounts (1000 series) had expenditures
of $519,239 representing 66% of Approved Budget authority.

4



FY 2022/23 Third Quarter
Financial Review
April 12, 2023

(2) Anticipated Activity
At this time, no additional activity is anticipated outside of the budget.

B. Services and Supplies (2000 and 5000 series)

(1) Third Quarter Activity

The Services and Supplies series of accounts (2000 and 5000 series) had
expenditures of $312,236, or 72% of the Approved Budget authority.

Currently, the Commission is engaged in legal matters where costs are not
recoverable. Due to revenues received in April, there are adequate funds to
cover these legal costs. However, the high costs project to exceed
appropriation at year’s end. This staff report recommends an increase to the
Legal Counsel account (Account 2400) to provide additional appropriation to
accommodate the payments. (See the Attachment for the line items in red
and green font).

(2) Anticipated Activity

Staff will continue to monitor the Commission’s finances closely. No other
activity is anticipated to have a significant effect on the budget.

As a part of the FY 2022/23 Budget, the Commission approved payment to
SBCERA of $50,000 as a credit towards paying down LAFCO’s share of the
Unfunded Actuarial Liability.

2. Reserves
Prior Year Contingency and Reserve funds of $355,095 from FY 2021/22 carried
forward into FY 2022/23. No spending activity has been requested by staff or
authorized by the Commission to take place in the Reserve accounts. Reserve
balances are shown in the Cash Balance figure on page 3.

3. Projects and Programs

The following provides an update on expenditures and progress on projects
approved by the Commission.

A. Sustainable Agricultural Lands Conservation (SALC) Program

In May 2021 the CA Department of Conservation (DOC) awarded LAFCO the
SALC Program Planning Grant. LAFCO’s partner in the grant is the Inland
Empire Resource Conservation District (via a cooperative agreement setting
terms for roles and reimbursement).

LAFCO and IERCD staffs are currently formulating policies for Commission
review after the new year.

5



FY 2022/23 Third Quarter
Financial Review
April 12, 2023

|

Service Reviews and Special Studies

In September 2022, LAFCO completed the Service Review for the Twentynine
Palms Community. Staff began work on the Healthcare District review and the
focused review for the Big River Community Services District, which provides
park and recreation services.

O

Governance Training Program

In coordination with CSDA, LAFCO conducted two seminars this year. The first
was in August, Board Member Best Practices Part I, and the second was in
November, Board Member Best Practices Part Il. Both received positive feedback.

4. Revenues

The Commission has received 93% of Adopted Budget revenues through the third
guarter. The items below outline the revenue activity:

e Interest (Account 8500) — $6,458 in interest revenue was earned from the
Commission’s cash in the County Treasury — a paltry amount. The bulk of
LAFCO'’s revenues are received during the first half of the fiscal year through
receipt of its annual apportionment.

e Apportionment (Account 8842) - 100% of the mandatory apportionment
payments from the County, cities, and independent special districts billed by the
County Auditor have been received.

e Fees and Deposits (Accounts 9545 — 9800) — The Fees and Deposits series of
accounts have received 62% of its budgeted revenue ($65,713). This amount is made
up of a combination of application fees, service contract filing fees, and cost recovery.

CONCLUSION:

Through the third quarter, expenditures are on track, 100% of the apportionment
receipts were received, and proposal activity is less than anticipated. Reimbursements
received from the State related to the SALC grant have more than made up for the
decrease in proposal funds.

This staff report recommends changes to the budget as described on pages 3 and 4.
(See the Attachment for the line items in red and green font).

Staff will be glad to answer any questions from the Commission prior to or at the hearing
regarding the items presented in this report.
SM/IMT

Attachment: Spreadsheet of Expenditures, Reserves, and Revenues
6



Attachment Budget Spreadsheets
ACCT. ACCOUNT NAME ADOPTED AMENDED TOTAL % ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
# FY 22-23 MAY 2023 THRU THRU YEAR-END YEAR-END
Q3 Q3 TOAL PERCENT
SALARIES AND BENEFITS
1010 | Earnable Compensation 480,213 480,213 320,721 67% 440,775 92%
1030 |Auto and Cell Phone Allowances 9,275 9,275 6,650 72% 8,969 97%
1045 Termination Payment - -
1110 |General Member Retirement 166,721 166,721 112,068 67% 153,748 92%
1130  Survivors Benefits 106 106 66 62% 92 87%
1200 Medical Premium Subsidy 58,179 58,179 33,241 57% 47,786 82%
1205 Long-Term Disability 1,087 1,087 717 66% 989 91%
1207 Vision Care Insurance 700 700 431 62% 606 87%
1215 | Dental Insurance Subsidy 1,106 1,106 658 59% 934 84%
1222  Short-Term Disability 5,367 5,367 3,585 67% 4,927 92%
1225 Medicare 6,039 6,039 3,747 62% 5,257 87%
1240 Life Insurance & Medical Trust Fund 13,665 13,665 10,113 74% 13,529 99%
1305 Medical Reimbursement Plan 5,971 5,971 1,812 30% 3,305 55%
1314 457/401a Contribution 3,247 3,247 2,147 66% 2,958 91%
1315 401k Contribution 32,190 32,190 23,283 72% 31,331 97%
TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 783,866 783,866 519,239 66% $ 715,205 91%
Staffing (Full time equivalent units) 4.5
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
2031  Payroll System Services (County IT) 884 884 448 51% 669 76%
2032 Virtual Private Network (County IT) 158 158 102 65% 142 90%
2033 | Network Labor Services (County IT) - - - -
2037 | Dial Tone (County IT) 3,061 3,061 1,814 59% 2,579 84%
2041 Data Line 8,400 8,400 6,785 81% 8,885 106%
2043 |Electronic Equipment Maintenance (County IT) - - - -
2075 Membership Dues 12,769 12,769 12,921 101% 16,113 126%
2076  Tuition Reimbursement 2,000 2,000 - 0% 500 25%
2080 | Publications 3,408 3,408 2,862 84% 3,714 109%
2085 Legal Notices 20,000 20,000 5,097 25% 10,097 50%




Attachment Budget Spreadsheets
ACCT. ACCOUNT NAME ADOPTED AMENDED TOTAL % ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
# FY 22-23 MAY 2023 THRU THRU YEAR-END YEAR-END
i Q3 Q3 TOAL PERCENT

2090 |Building Expense 7,380 7,380 7,289 99% 9,134 124%
2115 |Software 2,283 2,283 2,712 119% 3,283 144%
2135 |Utilities - - I - -

2180 |Electricity 6,000 6,000 4,610 77% 6,110 102%
2245 |Other Insurance 19,274 19,274 12,523 65% 17,342 90%
2305 |General Office Expense 1,584 1,584 2,484 157% 2,880 182%
2308 |Credit Card Clearing Account - - B (1,058) (1,058)

2310 |Postage - Direct Charge 5,716 5,716 3,498 61% 4,927 86%
2315 |Records Storage 772 772 689 89% 883 114%
2322 |Enterprise Printing (County IT) 86 86 66 77% 87 102%
2323 |Reproduction Services 500 500 283 57% 408 82%
2335 |Temporary Services 1,500 1,500 589 39% 964 64%
2400 |Legal Counsel | 40,800 | 60,518 | 37,455 62% 67,455 111%
2405 | Auditing 11,915 11,915 8,450 71% 11,429 96%
2410 |IT Infrastructure (County IT) 586 6,840 5,130 75% 5,277 77%
2414 |Application Dev. & Maint. (County IT) - 8,076 6,057 75% 6,057 75%
2415 |Countywide Cost Allocation Program (COWCAP) - - - -

2416 | Enterprise Printing (County IT) - - - -

2417 |Enterprise Content Management (County IT) 1,848 - - 462

2418 |Data Storage Services (County IT) 4,116 - - 1,029

2420 |[Other IT Services (County IT) 211 4,728 3,212 68% 3,265 69%
2421 Desktop Support Services (County IT) 12,830 12,830 6,424 50% 9,631 75%
2424 | Environmental Consultant 8,230 8,230 8,430 102% 10,488 127%
2444  Security Services 492 492 569 116% 692 141%
2445 |Other Professional Services | 1 101,002 | 126,002 | 100,005 79% 125,278 99%
2449 |Outside Legal (Litigation & Special Counsel) = = 1,991 1,991

2450 ISystems Development Charges (County IT) I I 7,764 I B I - 1,941

2460 | Aerial Imagery (County IT) 3,000 3,000 3,000 100% 3,750 125%
2895 |Rent/Lease Equipment (copier) 5,100 5,100 3,432 67% 4,707 92%
2905  Office/Hearing Chamber Rental 60,669 60,669 45,396 75% 60,564 100%




Attachment Budget Spreadsheets

ACCT. ACCOUNT NAME ADOPTED AMENDED TOTAL % ESTIMATED | ESTIMATED

# FY 22-23 MAY 2023 | | THRU THRU YEAR-END | YEAR-END

Q3 Q3 TOAL PERCENT
2940 |Private Mileage 3,596 3,596 3,915 109% 4,814 134%
2941 |Conference/Training 5,490 5,490 7,689 140% 9,062 165%
2942 |Hotel 12,350 12,350 5,582 45% 8,669 70%
2043 |Meals 1,200 1,200 215 18% 515 43%
2945  |Air Travel 800 800 595 74% 795 99%
2946 |Other Travel 300 300 135 45% 210 70%
5012 |Transfer to County (Staples & Microsoft) 6,689 6,689 839 13% 2,512 38%
TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES $ 384,854 $ 434,691 312,236 2% @ $ 428,250 99%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0§ 1168720 $ 1,218,557 831,475 68% § 1,143,455 94%

TRUST TRANSFERS [ |

9990 |SBCERA Additional Payment | | 50,000 | 100,163 | 50,163 50% 100,163 200%
TOTAL TRUST TRANSFERS $ 50,000 $ 100,163 50,163 50% 100,163 100%
TOTAL APPROPRIATION $ 1218720 $ 1,318,720 881,638 67% $ 1,243,618 94%




Attachment Budget Spreadsheets
ACCT. ACCOUNT NAME ACTUAL INCREASES| TOTAL
# YEAR-END | | FY 22-23
FY 21-22
RESERVES (Increases)
6000 Contingency (Assigned) 25,000 5,000 30,000
6025 |General (Assigned) 175,000 25,000 200,000
6030 |Compensated Absences (Committed) 152,095 5,000 157,095
6035 |Salary for Extra Pay Period (Committed) 3,000 3,000 6,000
TOTAL RESERVES (Increases) $ 355,095 $ 38,000 $ 393,095




Attachment Budget Spreadsheets
ACCT ACCOUNT NAME ADOPTED AMENDED | | TOTAL % ESTIMATED | ESTIMATED
# FY 22-23 MAY 2023 | THRU THRU YEAR-END YEAR-END
Q3 Q3 TOAL PERCENT
8500 Interest 10,000 10,000 6,458 65% 6,458 65%
9984 Interest Adjustment - 16,582 16,582
8842 Apportionment 1,090,497 1,090,497 1,090,497 100% 1,090,497 100%
Fees and Deposits (Current Services): :
9545 | Individual Notice Deposit 9,000 9,000 11,000 122% 11,000 122%
9555 Legal Services Deposit 12,000 12,000 12,013 100% 12,013 100%
9595 Protest Hearing Deposit 3,000 3,000 - 0% - 0%
9655 Digital Mapping Fee 2,735 2,735 - 0% - 0%
9660 Environmental Deposits 7,800 7,800 8,600 110% 8,600 110%
9800 LAFCO Fee 71,044 71,044 34,100 48% 39,100 55%
Total Fees and Deposits 105,579 105,579 65,713 62% 70,713 67%
OTHER REVENUES B
9560 Indemnification Recovery B ] ]
9910/ Prior Year Activity (refunds, collections) (9,299) (9,299)
9930|Miscellaneous - 100,000 | 42,030 42% 77,030 77%
9970 Carryover of Open Proposals 50,644 50,644 43,469 86% 43,469 86%
9973 Stale-dated Checks - -
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 50,644 150,644 76,200 51% 111,200 74%
TOTAL REVENUES - $ 1,256,720 $ 1,356,720  $ 1,255,449 93% $ 1,295,449 95%




LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West 3 Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 e Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

DATE : APRIL 12, 2023
FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer
TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #8 — NOMINATION FOR THE SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK
MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (SDRMA) BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution No. 3369 nominating Commissioner Acquanetta Warren to the
SDRMA Board of Directors and transmit said resolution including Commissioner
Warren’s Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications to SDRMA before May 1, 2023.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

At the March 15 Commission meeting, LAFCO staff presented the Commission with the
notice from the Special Districts Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) calling for
nominations for the SDRMA Board of Directors 2023 Election to determine if there was
any interest among Commissioners to run for said SDRMA Board Election.

After further discussion by the Commission, Vice Chair Warren signaled her interest in
running and offered herself to be nominated.

In order to nominate someone for the SDRMA Board election, the Commission is
required to adopt a nominating resolution that must be received by SDRMA on or
before the May 1, 2023 deadline. Therefore, staff is recommending that the
Commission adopt the attached resolution to nominate Commissioner Warren. Staff
will also be coordinating with Commissioner Warren and her staff to complete the
required Candidate’s Statement of Qualification for submittal together with the adopted
resolution prior to the May 1 deadline.

Attachment: Draft Resolution No. 3369



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 e Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

RESOLUTION NO. 3369

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY NOMINATING
COMMISSIONER ACQUANETTA WARREN AS A CANDIDATE FOR ELECTION TO THE
SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

On motion of Commissioner , duly seconded by Commissioner , and
carried, the Local Agency Formation Commission adopts the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) is a Joint Powers
Authority formed under California Government Code, Section 6500 et.seq., for the purpose of
providing risk management and risk financing for California Special Districts and other local
government agencies; and

WHEREAS, the Joint Powers Agreement and Bylaws of SDRMA set forth director
gualifications, terms of office and election requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of SDRMA established procedures and guidelines
for the Director Election process; and

WHEREAS, the SDRMA Board of Directors adopted Board Policy 2022-06, which
includes the following requirements for candidate qualification:

a. A candidate seeking election, re-election or appointment to SDRMA's Board of Directors
must be a member of the Governing Body or a management employee (as defined in
Section 4.1) of a SDRMA member participating in both the Property/Liability and
Workers’ Compensation Programs.

b. Each nominated candidate must submit a properly completed "Statement of
Qualifications" with an original wet signature (electronic signatures are not acceptable)
on or before the May 1, 2023 filing deadline in order for the candidate's name to be
placed on the official ballot.

c. Candidates seeking election or reelection must be nominated by action of their
respective Governing Body through a resolution that must be received by the Authority
on or before the May 1, 2023 filing deadline.



RESOLUTION NO. 3369

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission does hereby determine,
find, resolve, and order as follows:

1. The Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County nominates
Commissioner Acquanetta Warren as a candidate for the Board of Directors of the
Special District Risk Management Authority.

2. The Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County further directs that
a copy of this Resolution shall be delivered to SDRMA on or before the May 1, 2023
filing deadline.

THIS ACTION APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Local Agency Formation Commission
for San Bernardino County by the following vote:

AYES: COMMISSIONERS:
NOES: COMMISSIONERS:
ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:

LR S B I B A R R S I R S

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) Ss.
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer of the Local Agency Formation
Commission for San Bernardino County, California, do hereby certify this record to be a
full, true, and correct copy of the action taken by said Commission by vote of the
members present as the same appears in the Official Minutes of said Commission at its
regular meeting of April 19, 2023.

DATED:

SAMUEL MARTINEZ
Executive Officer



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 ¢ Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.shcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

DATE: APRIL 12, 2023

FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer
MICHAEL TUERPE, Senior Analyst

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem #10: LAFCO 3261 — Reorganization to Include Annexation
to the City of Fontana and Detachment from County Service Area 70

INITIATION:

Initiated by Landowner Petition (I-15 Logistics, LLC, property owner)

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission approve LAFCO 3261 by taking the following actions:
1. With respect to environmental review:

a. Certify that the Commission, its staff, and its Environmental Consultant have
independently reviewed and considered the City of Fontana’s Final
Environmental Impact Report for the I-15 Logistics Project and Addendum #1
(SCH No. 218011008);

b. Determine that the City of Fontana’s Final Environmental Impact Report for
the I-15 Logistics Project and Addendum #1 are adequate for the
Commission’s use as a CEQA Lead Agency for its consideration of LAFCO
3261,

c. Adopt the Addendum, as presented, that addresses the reorganization area
and the debris basin associated with the I-15 Logistics Project;

d. Determine that the Commission does not intend to adopt alternatives or
additional mitigation measures for the proposal; that the mitigation measures
identified in the City’s environmental documents associated with the I-15
Logistics Project are the responsibility of the City and/or others, not the
Commission; and,



[tem 10
LAFCO 3261
April 12, 2023

e. Direct the Executive Officer to file the Notice of Determination within five (5)
days.

2. Approve LAFCO 3261 with the standard LAFCO terms and conditions that include,
but are not limited to, the “hold harmless” clause for potential litigation costs by the
applicant and the continuation of fees, charges, and/or assessments currently
authorized by the annexing agency;

3. Waive protest proceedings, as permitted by Government Code Section 56662(d),
with 100% landowner consent to the reorganization proposal; and,

4. Adopt LAFCO Resolution No. 3368, setting forth the Commission’s determinations
and conditions of approval concerning LAFCO 3261.

BACKGROUND:

LAFCO 3261 is a reorganization proposal initiated by a property owner/developer, I-15
Logistics, LLC, that includes annexation of a single parcel, Assessor Parcel Number
0239-072-02 encompassing approximately 5.4 acres into the City of Fontana (City) and
detachment from County Service Area 70 (CSA 70).

LAFCO 3261

o

Q
Jeey P

‘ Fontana Unincorporated
Sphere of Influence

City of Fontana g7
»

Legend

| 7, £ w0 3261
/ & / RIALTO SPHERE
= BOUNDARY

FONTANA SPHERE
BOUNDARY

CITY OF FONTANA
1 / 0 0.13 0.25 STVIOERILTO

s i Miles [ Parcels

The reorganization area is located on the north side of Lytle Creek Road, generally between
Sierra Avenue and the natural northerly extension of Citrus Avenue.

2



[tem 10
LAFCO 3261
April 12, 2023

The primary reason for the annexation request, as outlined in the application materials
(included as Attachment #2 to this report), is to construct a debris basin (and storm drain
connection) within the property that is needed to support the I-15 Logistics Project—a

1,171,788 sq. ft. high-cube warehouse logistics facility that was previously annexed into the
City.

LAFCO 3242 and LAFCO 3243

In 2021, the City of Fontana initiated, and the Commission approved, a sphere of influence
amendment (LAFCO 3242) and a reorganization (LAFCO 3243) that annexed the said
warehouse logistics facility into the City of Fontana.

Z T
Rialto Unincorporated 7
Sphere of Influence
7
7
S
I/
//{ 7/
Dunca n.e /
R LARCO3261 Y/
X
V7. %
/A : :
0/ City of Rialto
Y /s )
7 e
/ =
# =
| : z
Fontana U‘ninc.orpolrated
Sphere of Influence
b City of Fontana
Legend
\l_Q’b, 3 waFco 3261 e FONTANA SPHERE
& B 324283243 BOUNDARY
&(’, 2 ATATE HHERE CITY OF FONTANA
\,*/ //-2"/// 0 0.25 0.5 . BOUNDARY CITY OF RIALTO
i e e V]ileS ] Parcels

The reorganization area for LAFCO 3243 (in black outline) not only included the project site
itself but also included all the properties generally south of Lytle Creek Road from Sierra
Avenue to the City’s existing boundaries along the natural extension of Citrus Avenue.

However, the previous annexation—unfortunately—did not include the debris basin parcel
(in red outline) that is needed to manage surface runoff to the I-15 Logistics Project as well
as the adjacent Interstate 15 Freeway facilities. The area to the north of the reorganization
area (and the said I-15 Logistics Project) has experienced wildfires in the past resulting in

3



[tem 10
LAFCO 3261
April 12, 2023

scorched and barren ground making it susceptible to mudflows, which could cause
significant damage to not only the I-15 Logistics facility but also to the adjacent freeway
facilities.

Debris basins are facilities designed to catch vegetative and sedimentary debris, such as
tree branches, boulders, and other debris that are washed out of the canyons during storms
but allow water to flow into the downstream storm drain system.

Therefore, the property owner/developer is petitioning the annexation of said parcel into the

City to allow for the debris basin to be built on the site, which is intended to serve the I-15
Logistics Project and the adjacent freeway facilities.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

In every consideration for jurisdictional change, the Commission is required to review
information on a number of things including, but not limited to, boundaries, land use, service
issues and the effects on other local governments, and environmental considerations.

BOUNDARIES:

The reorganization area includes a single parcel, Assessor Parcel Number (APN) 0239-
072-02, which is approximately 5.4 acres and is located on the north side of Lytle Creek
Road, within the City of Fontana’s northerly sphere of influence.

No boundary issue has been identified. It is LAFCO staff’s position that the reorganization
proposal provides for a logical boundary since it is where the debris basin is to be built to
serve the 1-15 Logistics Project and the adjacent freeway facilities.

LAND USE:

The property is currently vacant and undeveloped land. The existing County land use and
zoning designation for the reorganization area is Special Development-Residential (SD-
RES). The City has assigned General Plan land use designations of Residential Estates
(R-E) and Public Utility (P-UC) as well as zoning designations of Residential Estate (R-E)
and Open Space — Natural (OS-N). The County’s land use designation of SD-RES is
generally compatible with the City’s anticipated land use assigned for the property.

The parcel is specifically needed to build a debris basin and connection to the storm drain.
The debris basin area will be graded, and a 12-foot-wide access road will be constructed for
access to the basin. The debris basin will be a permanent facility on the site.

SERVICE DELIVERY AND EFFECTS ON OTHER LOCAL GOVERNMENTS:

In every consideration for jurisdictional change, the Commission is required to look at the
existing and proposed service providers within an area. The service providers within the
reorganization area are Fontana Fire Protection District (City subsidiary district providing fire
protection and emergency medical services), West Valley Water District (retail water

4



[tem 10
LAFCO 3261
April 12, 2023

service), San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (wholesale water/State Water
Contractor), and the Inland Empire Resource Conservation District. County Service Area
70 (multi-function, unincorporated countywide entity) is the only County service provider
within the reorganization area affected by the change.

Plan for Service:

The City of Fontana has certified a “Supplemental Plan for Service” that includes a Fiscal
Impact Analysis prepared by the City. Copies of the City’s certified Supplemental Plan for
Service and Fiscal Impact Analysis are included as Attachment #3.

Debris Basin Maintenance:

The property owner/developer, 1-15 Logistics, LLC, will maintain the debris basin and
the associated storm drain line under a maintenance agreement with the City. The
agreement will be signed upon completion of the annexation—prior to the issuance
of the debris basin grading plans (see Attachment #4).

Fire Protection/Emergency Medical Services:

The reorganization area is already within the boundaries of the city’s subsidiary
district, the Fontana Fire Protection District, which serves the entire City and its
sphere of influence. It should be noted that, as a debris basin facility, the need for
fire protection and emergency medical services are nominal.

Law Enforcement:

Law enforcement responsibilities will shift from the San Bernardino County Sheriff’s
Department and California Highway Patrol to the City of Fontana Police Department.
It should be noted that, as a debris basin facility, the need for law enforcement
services are also nominal.

Water Service:

The reorganization area is already within the boundaries of the West Valley WD,
which provides retail water service. In addition, the reorganization area is also within
the boundaries of San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, which provides
wholesale water service. There will be no need for water service to the parcel.

Sewer Service:
The City provides for wastewater collection within its boundaries, while the treatment

and disposal of wastewater is the responsibility of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.
There will also be no need for sewer service to the parcel.

As required by Commission policy and State law, the Plan for Service shows that the
extension of its services will maintain, and/or exceed, current service levels.



[tem 10
LAFCO 3261
April 12, 2023

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The City prepared an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for its approval of the I-15
Logistics Project (SCH No. 218011008) that included the annexation of not only the
1,171,788 sq. ft. high-cube warehouse logistics facility but also the annexation of all the
properties generally south of Lytle Creek Road from Sierra Avenue to the City’s existing
boundaries along the natural extension of Citrus Avenue totaling approximately 152 acres.
In 2021, acting as CEQA responsible agency, the Commission reviewed and approved a
sphere of influence amendment (LAFCO 3242) and a reorganization (LAFCO 3243) that
annexed the said warehouse logistics facility into the City of Fontana.

For LAFCO 3261, an addendum to the City’s Final EIR for the 1-15 Logistics Project was
prepared for the Commission’s use in considering LAFCO 3261.

The City’s Final EIR for the I-15 Logistics Project and its Addendum #1 are included as part
of Attachment #5, which have been reviewed by the Commission’s Environmental
Consultant, Tom Dodson of Tom Dodson and Associates. Mr. Dodson has determined that,
if the Commission chooses to approve LAFCO 3261, the City’s environmental documents
and the Addendum #1 are adequate for Commission’s use as a lead agency under CEQA.
The addition of the LAFCO 3261 property has no potential to cause or result in additional
significant adverse impacts to the environment. The following are the necessary
environmental actions to be taken by the Commission:

a. Certify that the Commission, its staff, and its Environmental Consultant have
independently reviewed and considered the City’s Final EIR for the I-15 Logistics
Project and Addendum #1 (SCH No. 218011008);

b. Determine that the City’s Final EIR for the I-15 Logistics Project and Addendum #1
are adequate for the Commission’s use as a CEQA Lead Agency for its
consideration of LAFCO 3261 and that the Commission has considered the
supporting environmental documentation and environmental effects as outlined in the
City’s environmental documents for the 1-15 Logistics Project and Addendum #1 prior
to reaching a decision on LAFCO 3261,

c. Adopt the Addendum, as presented, that addresses the reorganization area and the
debris basin associated with the 1-15 Logistics Project;

d. Determine that the Commission does not intend to adopt alternatives or additional
mitigation measures for the proposal; that the mitigation measures identified in the
Addendum or the City’s environmental documents associated with the |-15 Logistics
Project are the responsibility of the City and/or others, not the Commission; and,

e. Direct the Executive Officer to file the Notice of Determination within five (5) days.



[tem 10
LAFCO 3261
April 12, 2023

Waiver Of Protest Procedures:

The reorganization area is uninhabited (as determined by the Registrar of Voters) and
LAFCO staff verified that the reorganization area possesses 100% landowner consent to
the reorganization. Therefore, if the Commission approves LAFCO 3261 and none of the
affected agencies submit written opposition to a waiver of protest proceedings, staff is
recommending that the protest proceedings be waived. The action would include direction
to the Executive Officer to complete the reorganization following conclusion of the
mandatory 30-day reconsideration period.

CONCLUSION:

The purpose of initiating this reorganization is to annex the property into the City of Fontana
in order to construct a debris basin (and storm drain connection) that is needed to support
the I-15 Logistics Project—a 1,171,788 sq. ft. high-cube warehouse logistics facility that was
previously annexed into the City—and the adjacent freeway facilities.

For this reason, and those outlined throughout the staff report, the staff supports the
approval of LAFCO 3261.

DETERMINATIONS:

The following determinations are required to be provided by Commission policy and
Government Code Section 56668 for any change of organization/reorganization proposal:

1. The County Registrar of Voters Office has determined that the reorganization area is
legally uninhabited containing zero registered voters as of March 24, 2023.

2. The County Assessor’s Office has determined that the total assessed valuation of
land within the reorganization area is $1,191,323 as of November 29, 2022.

3. The reorganization area is within the sphere of influence assigned the City of
Fontana.
4. Legal advertisement of the Commission’s consideration has been provided through

publication in The Sun, a newspaper of general circulation within the reorganization
area. As required by State law, individual notice was provided to affected and
interested agencies, County departments, and those individuals and agencies having
requested such notice.

5. In accordance with State law and adopted Commission policies, LAFCO staff has
provided individual notice to landowners (10) and registered voters (6) surrounding
the reorganization area (totaling 16 notices). To date, no written comments in
support or opposition have been received. Comments from registered voters,
landowners, and other individuals and any affected local agency in support or

7



10.

11.

[tem 10
LAFCO 3261
April 12, 2023

opposition will be reviewed and considered by the Commission in making its
determination.

The City of Fontana pre-zoned the reorganization area as Residential Estate (R-E)
and Open Space-Natural (OS-N).

The Southern California Associated Governments (“SCAG”) adopted its 2020-2045
Regional Transportation Plan and Sustainable Communities Strategy (RTP-SCS)
pursuant to Government Code Section 65080. LAFCO 3261 has no direct impact on
SCAG’s Regional Transportation Plan and Sustainable Communities Strategy;
however, the reorganization area is close to the I-15 Freeway, which is part of the
RTP-SCS'’s regional express lane network that will be adding two express lanes on
both freeways in each direction for completion by 2040.

The City of Fontana approved and adopted its 2017 Local Hazard Mitigation Plan on
August 14, 2018 that shows the reorganization area is adjacent to both high and very
high Fire Hazard Severity Zones.

As CEQA lead agency, the Commission’s Environmental Consultant, Tom Dodson of
Tom Dodson and Associates, has reviewed the Addendum prepared for the City’s
Final Environmental Impact Report for the I-15 Logistics Project (SCH No.
218011008) and has indicated that the City’s environmental documents and the
Addendum are adequate for the Commission’s use as CEQA lead agency. The
addition of the LAFCO 3261 property has no potential to cause or result in additional
significant adverse impacts to the environment. Copies of the Addendum and the
City’s Complete Final EIR and all associated documents are included (as Web links)
in Attachment #5.

The reorganization area is served by the following local agencies:

County of San Bernardino

Inland Empire Resource Conservation District

Fontana Fire Protection District (city subsidiary district)

West Valley Water District

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District

County Service Area 70 (multi-function unincorporated area Countywide)

The area will be detached from County Service Area 70 and its sphere of influence
reduced as a function of the reorganization.

A Plan was prepared for the extension of services to the reorganization area, as
required by law. The Supplemental Plan for Service and the Fiscal Impact Analysis,
as certified by the City, indicates that the City can maintain and/or improve the level
and range of services currently available in the area. A copy of the Plan is included
as Attachment #3 to this report.

The Plan for Service and Fiscal Impact Analysis has been reviewed and compared
with the standards established by the Commission and the factors contained within

8



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

[tem 10
LAFCO 3261
April 12, 2023

Government Code Section 56668. The Commission finds that the Plan for Service
and the Fiscal Impact Analysis conform to those adopted standards and
requirements.

The reorganization proposal complies with Commission policies that indicate the
preference for areas proposed for development at an urban-level land use to be
included within a City so that the full range of municipal services can be planned,
funded, extended and maintained.

The reorganization area can benefit from the availability and extension of municipal-
level services from the City of Fontana.

This proposal will not have an effect on the City of Fontana’s ability to achieve its fair
share of regional housing needs since a debris basin is being built on the property.

With respect to environmental justice, which is the fair treatment of people of all
races, cultures, and incomes approval of the reorganization to annex the parcel into
the City of Fontana to be used for a debris basin to serve the 1-15 Logistics Project
will not result in the deprivation of service or the unfair treatment of any person
based on race, culture or income.

The County of San Bernardino and the City of Fontana have successfully negotiated
a transfer of property tax revenues that will be implemented upon completion of this
reorganization. This fulfills the requirements of Section 99 of the Revenue and
Taxation Code.

The map and legal description, as revised, are in substantial compliance with LAFCO
and State standards through certification by the County Surveyor’s Office.

ATTACHMENTS:

Vicinity Map and Reorganization Map

Applicant’s Application Materials

Plan for Service Supplement and Fiscal Impact Analysis Certified by the City

of Fontana

4, Draft Memorandum of Agreement for Water Quality Management Plan and
Storm Water BMP Transfer, Access and Maintenance

5. Environmental Response from Tom Dodson and Addendum #1 to the City of
Fontana’s Final Environmental Impact Report for the I-15 Logistics Project
(SCH No. 218011008) Including Links to the Environmental Documents
Related to the City’s Approval of the I-15 Logistics Project

6. Draft Resolution No. 3368

W=



LAFCO 3261

T e o e ey P e Mi
only and is not to be used as an official map. M I |es

City of Rialto
S ¢
o
>
City of Fontana o
Unincorporated
Sphere| of Influence
City of Fontana
LAFCO 3261 - Reorganization to Include Annexation to the Legend
City of Fontana and Detachment from County Service _ _ _
Area 70 (APN 0239_072_02) D Annexation Area City of Rialto
Fontana Sphere City of Fontana
Disclaimer: The information show is 0 015 03 N Boundary |:| ParCE|S

Author: Arturo Pastor Created: 11/21/2022




EXHIBIT B
ANNEXATION MAP
LAFCO 3261 - REORGANIZATION TO INCLUDE ANNEXATION TO THE CITY OF FONTANA
AND DETACHMENT FROM COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 (APN 0239-072-02)

APN 0239-041-03

© B N. LINE N.W. 1/4 SEC. 18 —\ @

SAN BERNARDINO
NATIONAL FOREST

AREA TO BE ANNEXED
INTO CITY OF FONTANA

GLEN HELEN
REGIONAL PARK

\

ANNEXATION TO THE CITY OF FONTANA

233,114 Q. FT.
L= 5.352 ACRES APN 0239-071-25 LINE# | BEARINGIDELTA | RADIUS | LENGTH
%9 Py ‘
‘ ‘é > APN 0239-072-02 ; N[;O 030 .322 W 63;‘97‘
“nc =3 NB9’51'25'E 838.74
X}
. D
w g
VICINITY MAP 3
NOT 70 SCALE < % @
4//61/
0((‘ :
Lo
zg
PROJECT LOCATION - \__ EXISTING RIW PER BOOK 'TIR
& 982, PAGE 158, OR. gresd
=4 >4
8 LAFCO NO. 3243 03/29/2021 WEiss
=z INST. NO. 2021-0140584 n E i
o 20555
=< 82.5°
% ¢
<
‘ 0
LEGEND f APN 0239-071-08 I a—
P.O.B. = POINT OF BEGINNING = —
£ 2, =
D = ANNEXATION/DETACHMENT BOUNDARY f \47,?7 _
/ S —
~<wwwwwss = EXIST<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>